From: Francis, Jenny

To: MCLAY, Nicole; GEDDES, Jane; Edlington, Mandy; Peyrovi, Pasha; ALLEN, Donna; BARCLAY, Sasha; Cook,
Adam

Cc: MCRAE, Cheryl; Cook, Jane

Subject: Update - Jane Cook has agreed to make the "house" s 7 and the "2.9.5" s 7 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Date: Tuesday, 15 October 2019 10:41:11 AM
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Hi all,

Jane has agreed to make both proposed s 7 instruments. She is aware that the instrument is a
legislative instrument and also subject to internal / AAT review. Jane has asked that time is put in
her diary for the making of each instrument. Mandy would it please be possible for you to make
that meeting request in accordance with the anticipated time when Jane will be asked to make
the instruments?

Kind regards,

Jenny

Jenny Francis
Principal Legal and Policy Adviser

Regulatory Legal Services
N

Health Products Regulation Group

Australian Government Department of Health
T:02 6289 4290 | E: jenny.francis@health.gov.au
Symonston

PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their
continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to
elders both past and present.
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